Insufficient Notice Letter








TO: 





FROM: 





RE: Insufficient notice to vacate








We acknowledge with regret your letter of vacate the above-mentioned premises on or before


____________________________________________________ Your lease agreement requires a thirty-day written notice from the first day of the month to expire on the last day of the month.





Under the circumstances, we will hold you responsible for the payment of rental through


___________________________________________ , or until such time in the interim as the apartment is re-occupied by another acceptable tenant.








Very Truly Yours,








___________________________________________


(Landlord) 

















NOTE. Those who make use of this form must review it to insure that each section is appropriate as state law varies. Rental Housing On Line Inc., makes no warranties as to its legality and is not responsible for use or misuse of this form, or any damages incurred through its use.


